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From: Melissa [Melissa@pbprconsulting.com]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 5:43 PM

To: Bjornsen, Alan

Subject: FW: Sect 106 Kiowa Tribe
Attachments: image001.jpg

FYI

Melissa Butcher

PB Communications & Strategic Solutions
248 W. Burkitt St.

Sheridan, WY 82801

(307) 751-3789

melissa@pbprconsulting.com

From: Melanie Collins [mailto:Melanie@stratawyo.com]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 9:51 AM

To: Melissa; Ben Schiffer; Mike Butcher

Subject: Sect 106 Kiowa Tribe

All,
Jamie Eskew with the Kiowa Oklahoma tribe called this morning. She will be attending the meeting alone, so
we can add her to the list Alan sent this morning. Thanks

Melanie Collins
Strata Energy Inc.
406 W. 4th St.

P.O. Box 2318
Gillette, WY 82717
307-686-4066 Phone
866-468-5041 Fax

melanie@stratawyo.com
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Hearing Ildentifier: StrataEnergyRoss_LA_Public
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Mail Envelope Properties (83C464D4B3CF9641A921D9ES529154CBB4A3FF4)

Subject: FW: Sect 106 Kiowa Tribe
Sent Date: 10/21/2011 5:42:37 PM
Received Date: 10/21/2011 5:42:47 PM
From: Melissa

Created By: Melissa@pbprconsulting.com
Recipients:

"Bjornsen, Alan" <Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: CH1PRDO0702MB108.namprd07.prod.outlook.com
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Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:
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